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The Harris House is located in the southern tip of Pulaski County, three
miles east of Hensley, Arkansas. Designed by architect William R. Gibbons,
the house was built in 1856. Cypress was used almost exclusively in the
construction of the house. Since virgin timber was plentiful on the land
only the hearts of the trees were used. The boards, planed by hand, averaged
sixteen inches in width.

The Harris House is a one-and-one-half storey structure. A wide one-storey
veranda spans the entire width of the five-bay facade. The roof of the
veranda features boxed cornice, plain frieze, and architrave; it is
supported by six square Doric-capital columns. Three pedimented dormers
project from the roof above the veranda. These dormers feature paired,
double-hung windows. The dormers are probably a later addition to the house,
though this has not been established as certain. The entry door is marked
by a transom and sidelights and is flanked by windows, two on each side of
the entry.

Five brick chimneys rise above the saltbox roof. The south elevation features
two of these chimneys, the two being identical.

The window trim throughout is very simple in style.

Set in the ell of the rear of the house is an open veranda with the same roof
features that the front veranda has - boxed cornice, plain frieze, and
architrave, all supported by square Doric-capital columns. A dormer similar
to those on the facade projects from the roof on the rear elevation of the
house.

The interior of the Harris House is organized as a large central hall with
one room on each side. A steep single-flight, one-run set of stairs

extends to the second floor. First floor rooms are spacious, with fourteen-
foot ceilings. The interior continues the simple refinement of the exterior.
All trim is plain, as are the fireplace mantels.

In the early part of the twentieth century, an addition to the south elevation
incorporated the formerly separate kitchen into the house. This addition
is topped by a shed roof. Later, an open shed roof storage area was added.

The Harris House rests in a rural setting close to the Arkansas River.
The house is in a fairly deteriorated condition, but not so much so that
restoration would be exceptionally difficult.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Harris House, near Hensley, Arkansas, in the southern tip of Pulaski
County, was built in 1856. The same family has owned the house since

its construction; this gives the house a rare continuity of history. The
Harris House is a significant local landmark in its representation of one
of the earliest 'settlers in the area. Architecturally, the house is an
example of the tastes of a small-scale plantation

With its simple plan and expert craftsmanship, the Harris House is an
architecturally significant structure.

In the early 1850's Robert G. Harris brought his family to Arkansas in

a covered wagon from Pulaski County, Tennessee. They first settled

at White Bluff, a flourishing ferry point on the Arkansas River between
Little Rock and Pine Bluff. The area was ideal for boat traffic but was
not a good farm site. After having his cotton crops covered by the
overflow of the river several times, Harris began to search for land on
which he could build a home and plant a crop that would survive. In 1853
he was able to acquire several hundred acres in the southern tip of Pulaski
County from a man named Thompson. He then obtained several hundred more
by land grant. President John..Quincy Adams signed the original land grant
which later deeded the property to Harris. It was land covered by a dense
forest and streams and abounded in fish and game. Harris moved his family
into a temporary one-room log cabin built with the help of his teenage

son and a number of slaves.

Harris built a water-powered sawmill on the banks of the nearby bayou and

a brick kiln near the home site. William R. Gibbons, a prominent architect
of that day, was employed by Harris to draw up the plans for a house.

Gibbons supervised construction, riding on horseback from his home a few
miles away. Cypress lumber was used almost exclusively throughout the house.
Only the heart of each tree was used. The boards were planed by hand and
averaged sixteen inches in width. The bricks used in constructing the house
were made by hand from local material.

In the late summer of 1856 the house was completed and ready for occupancy.
The Harris House is a gracious example of Southern architecture. The house
has a storey-and-a-half with three large dormer windows above a wide-columned
veranda which runs the full width of the facade. The rooms are exceptionally
large with fourteen-foot ceilings.
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There were many supporting structures surrounding the house, structures
which were essential to a self-sustaining plantation in 1856. Harris
also operated a commissary and grist mill; he did a flourishing business
in buying, selling, banking, and storing.

Sarah Harris, Robert's wife,died in 1864, and Robert Harris died in 1879.
The Harris House has never been out of the family and is now owned by
a great-great-grandaughter of Robert G. Harris.

The Harris House is a significant local landmark because of the family it
housed. The Harrises were among the earliest settlers to the area and
still are prominent in local affairs. The house is one of the oldest in
central Arkansas, and appears much the same as when it was built. It is
a significant example of plantation architecture in antebellum Arkansas.
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